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EDATS Number: OEDO-2009-0353 Source: OEDO

General Information

Assigned To: Region 111 OEDO Due Date: 6/8/2009 5:00 PM
Other Assignees: SECY Due Date: NONE
Subject: Briefing Package for Visit to Monticello on June 12, 2009

Description:

CC Routing: NRR
ADAMS Accession Numbers - Incoming: NONE Response/Package: NONE

Other Information .

Cross Reference Number: G20090318 ' Staff Initiated: NO
Related Task: Recurring Item: NO
File Routing: EDATS Agency Lesson Learned: NO

Roadmap Item: NO

Process Information

Action Type: Briefing Package Priority: Medium
Sensitivity: None

Signature Level: No Signature Required Urgency: NO

OEDO Concurrence: NO

OCM Concurrence: NO

OCA Concurrence: NO

Special Instructions: Coordinate with NRR, as appropriate. Prepare briefing package in accordance with OEDO
Procedure 0240 (ML072530373). Provide input to-Susan Bagley, OEDO by June 8, 2009.
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Cathy Jaegers

From: Janet Lepre

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 5:05 PM

To: Cathy Jaegers

Cc: James Beall, Darani Reddick

Subject: Action - Request for Background for Commissioner Svinicki Travel - June 12, 2009

Commissioner Svinicki will be visiting Monticello NPP on Friday, June 12, 2009. Please have staff prepare
background for this visit. :

Thank you.
Jan

lanet Lepre, Administrative Assistant
OCM/KLS

301-415-1855

Janet.Lepre@nrc.gov

EDO --G20090318
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